

Date: June 10, 2026

File No:0530-01

Mayor Sylvia Pranger
District of Kent
PO Box 70
Agassiz, BC V0M 1A0

Dear Mayor Pranger:

Subject: Lets'emot Regional Recreation and Aquatic Centre Regional Partnership

Thank you for your letter of May 14, 2026. Council of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs has reviewed and discussed this letter.

At this time, our Council is not prepared to consider conducting an Alternative Approval Process which our Council has determined is necessary to determine elector sentiment on the question of whether the Village should contribute financially to the capital and ongoing operating costs of the Lets'emot Regional Recreation and Aquatic Centre.

While we recognize the regional importance of recreation services and appreciate the opportunity to explore a partnership, limits on the Village's administrative capacity over the next several months do not permit conducting an Alternative Approval Process regarding the financial commitment proposed in your May 14, 2026, letter.

If this matter remains a priority for the District of Kent later this year, I would suggest that the District of Kent engage the Village at that time.

Sincerely,



Fred Talen
Mayor

cc: Council